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December 22, 2021 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 5501 La Colonia Drive NW 
 5501 La Colonia Drive NW 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 12/31/2021 
 Hydrology File: E12D042 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 01/03/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is approved for Grading Permit (earthwork can get started for the earth pad on the 
house).  
 
Once the grading is complete, a pad certification (meaning that the earthwork is complete) will 
be required prior to release from Hydrology during the Building Permit process.  Also, at the 
time of pad certification approval, Hydrology will concurrently approve the Grading & Drainage 
Plan for Building Permit. 
  
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Dough Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov    
 
Sincerely,     

 
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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4. SURVEY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY CONSTRUCTION SURVEY TECHNOLOGY
UTILIZING NAVD 1988 DATUM

5097.80x

X5094.50

WALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT NO PORTION OF WALL
OR FOOTING SHALL ENCROACH INTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES UNLESS
WRITTEN PERMISSION PROVIDED

Weighted E Method

100-Year, 6-hr.
Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow

(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs
Historical 8713.00 0.200 85% 0.17 15% 0.030 0% 0 0% 0.000 0.475 0.008 0.28

PROPOSED 8713.00 0.200 0% 0 20% 0.040 38% 0.076 42% 0.084 1.338 0.022 0.67
COMPARISON    0.014 0.39

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm- zone 1  
Ea= 0.44 Qa= 1.29
Eb= 0.67 Qb= 2.03
Ec= 0.99 Qc= 2.87
Ed= 1.97 Qd= 4.37

ONSITE Conditons
100-YEAR 6 HOUR VOLUMES

 GENERATED RETAINED
(CF) (CF)

  627 218

This site is within a fully developed area within the Taylor Ridge subdivision E12/D8 in NW albuquerque. All of the adjacent sites free discharge to the stree
The drainage report is not available, the plan appears to call for free discharge. The site is not impacted by upland flows. The site will retain 213 cf and 
discharge to the roadway in conformance to the master drainage plan. The site is not required to retain the water quality volume .
existing patterns and drain to the historical outfall west of the site.

124

EX WALL

EX WALL

0

0

0

4' MAX RETAINING WALL
WITH WROUGHT IRON SCREEN WALL
ONTOP

18" MAX RETAINING WALL WITH SCREEN WALL ONTOP

4' MAX RETAIING WALL

12/31/21


	E12D042_GP_APPR
	dtis format new
	5501 la colonia drive grading planr  . pdf



